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From: Justin Howes

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 2:49 PM

To: Cathie Allen

Subject: RE: Options Papers - First one and Draft of Second

HI, possibly. | would ask Allan to do this, but would have to show him what was done.

Justin

=7 - =
Justin Howes

Team Leader - Forensic Reporting and Intelligence Team

Forensic DNA Analysis, Police Services Stream, Forensic & Scientific Services
Prevention Division, Queensland Health
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a 39 Kessels Road, Coopers Plains, QLD 4108
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Please note that | may be working from a different location during the COVID-19 Pandemic. The best contact method is via email.

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and emerging.

Wash your hands regularly

SAVE LIVES to stop the spread of germs.

From: Cathie Allen
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 2:46 PM
To: Justin Howes
Subject: RE: Options Papers - First one and Draft of Second

Hi Justin

Is it possible to have it done by then?

Cheers
Cathie
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Cathie Allen Bsc, msc (Forensic Science) (She/Her*)
Managing Scientist

Social Chair, Organising Committee for 25th International Symposium of the
Australian and New Zealand Forensic Science Society (ANZFSS), Brisbane, 11 — 15 Sept 2022

Police Services Stream, Forensic & Scientific Services
Prevention Division, Queensland Health
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a 39 Kessels Road, Coopers Plains, QLD 4108

e_ w www.health.gld.gov.au/fss

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future.

*If you're wondering about the use of pronouns She/Her on this signature block, | encourage you to read some resources available here
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From: Justin Howes
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 2:46 PM

To: Cathie Allen

Subject: RE: Options Papers - First one and Draft of Second

Hi, the source data and findings are not peer reviewed so will need to be clearly marked as such.

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

p <07>— m —
a 39 Kessels Road, Coopers Plains, QLD 4108

- I -1 healtn old.gov.aultss

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
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 2:44 PM

To: Justin Howes Paula Brisotto _

Subject: FW: Options Papers - First one and Draft of Second

FYI

Cheers
Cathie

Cathie Allen Bsc, Msc (Forensic Science) (She/Her*)

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

MARK YOUR DIARY
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From: Lara Keller
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 1:27 PM

To: Cathie Allen

Subject: RE: Options Papers - First one and Draft of Second

Hello Cathie

Could you kindly arrange for the final version of the second paper to be sent to me by COB Tuesday, please?
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I am confirming with Megan in terms of provision to QPS.

Thanks and Kind Regards
Lara

Lara Keller B app sc (MLS), Grad Cert Health Mgt, MAIMS, CMgr FIML

A/Executive Director

Forensic and Scientific Services
Prevention Division, Queensland Health

P o7 I
a Administration, Level 1, 39 Kessels Road, Coopers Plains, QLD, 4108
e_ w www.health.qgld.gov.au/fss

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and emerging.

From: Cathie Allen

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 8:33 AM

To: Lara Keller

Subject: RE: Options Papers - First one and Draft of Second

Hi Lara
When legal provided advice on this, you asked me to add draft to it.

| will need to re-review it and see when it’s ready to be shared. We can issue it early next week, if we’re advised it can
be shared.

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

e MARK YOUR DIARY
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From: Lara Keller
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 6:24 AM
To: Cathie Allen
Subject: RE: Options Papers - First one and Draft of Second
Importance: High

Good morning Cathie

Could you please advise the status of the second report? This copy states ‘draft’.
| am certain to be asked if it is ready to be shared with QPS.
If it is not yet ready, when can | advise that it will be?

Thanks and Kind Regards
Lara

Lara Keller B app sc (MLS), Grad Cert Health Mgt, MAIMS, CMgr FIML

A/Executive Director

Forensic and Scientific Services
Prevention Division, Queensland Health

p ©7) I F
a Administration, Level 1, Kessels Road, Coopers Plains, QLD, 4108

e_ w www.health.gld.gov.au/fss

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and emerging.

From: Cathie Allen
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 2:08 PM
To: Lara Keller
Subject: Options Papers - First one and Draft of Second

Hi Lara

The first options paper is the pdf doc = #184 review of Microcon Options paper QPS. Attached email from Supt Frieberg
advising her authorisation to proceed with the ‘DNA Insufficient’ process (dated Feb 2018).
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I’ll work on the rest and send as it’s done.

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
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